From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00005 Heger - Request for Survey Review
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 4:05:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

BL-21-00005 Lot Sums.pdf
BL-21-00005 Survey.pdf

Hello!
Please see attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Heger BLA for review.

Thank you!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 3:36 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: starheger@charter.net; Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: BL-21-00005 Heger - Conditional Preliminary Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the Heger BLA survey with lot summaries for final
review. All taxes are paid. Please review and contact us back if you need any additional
information for final approval.

Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
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PORTIONS OF THE PLAT OF NORTHRIDGE

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30,

TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON
GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE
GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR
IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION
AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 28 OF
SURVEYS, PAGE 6 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED
THEREON AND THE PLAT OF NORTHRIDGE.

4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE
AND DESCRIBED PARCELS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL~21-00005.

GRAPHIC SCALE

80 4] 30 60
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 60 ft.

%\/QS
- N 89'22'47" E 670.50° = y
A f:/ ~ ? ~ .—*‘“! A A > ~ N
/[ PN & cap  158.05 \ | 512.457 /
LS18078 SHED / x
b,
BOOK 28 OF SURVEYS PAGE 6
w
| x o C
(@]
z =z o]
5
2 A2 g B2 L 2
N 1.20 AC N 2.68 AC x\)(‘ o
g g ADJUSTED m
A E 6 : BOUNDARY 6 \L /\
(}@\L ) f \/ - —7 ) S 802524 W Q\J 514.68 ) \/Q@
D D /T/ o)
PREVIOUS 3
o BOUNDARY o - .
S S v = ‘g‘
> ™ S5 &g 2 D
o P L
TR Ol
A N® :
4m S e
PIN & CAP BASIS OF BEARINGS = BP’( 2”8 OF SURVEYS, PG 6
\ | Ls18078 158.05' 156.05' 11" pPPE N 89°24°00" E 40.00° 11
8 X TS 892400 W 314.10 el " S 892400 W
N 00°28'51" W ' :
30 32900 TN - | 971.86’ _ _ _ _ '\1—3'04‘29
e — — —~ —— — — —— — ot ) *
—— AN - S 89'10'37" W GAME FARM ROAD 2653.60 31% 32
31 (COUNTY R/W) FD ENC MON
FD PIN & ALUM CAP VISITED 4/21
VISITED 4/21
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
Filed for record this _.day of
2021, ot M., in Book 43 of Surveys at
page(s) . ____ at the request of Cruse & Associates.
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KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR
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LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCELS A AND B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS
RECORDED -AUGUST 22, 2002 IN BOOK 28 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGE 6, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 200208220005,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

ADJUSTED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL A2

PARCEL A2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
————, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NO. 202104 _____
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A
PORTION OF BLOCK 5, NORTHRIDGE, AS PER PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF PLATS, PAGE 2,
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; LOCATED IN THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B2

PARCEL B2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
———— UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104________
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A
PORTION OF BLOCKS 5, 6 AND 7, NORTHRIDGE AS PER
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF PLATS, PAGE
2, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; LOCATED IN THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act

at the request of PAUL HEGER
in APRIL of 2021.

PRELIMI!
'ONLY!

CHRISTOPHER C. CRUSE

Professional Land Surveyor
License No. 36815

DATE

CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242

HEGER PROPERTY









